
From:                                 Lee.Money <Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  13 June 2025 09:43:05 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Robert.Hermitage" <Robert.Hermitage@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0849 Delta Shoreham Road Small 
Dole

Hi Rob 
 
Thanks for the consultation request. 
 
If the application is approved, I would recommend that the conditions suggested for the previous 
application DC/24/1933 are attached. 
 
Regards 
 
Lee 

Lee
 

 
 
Money 

Team Leader Pollution 

Telephone:  01403 215410  |  07879 481032 
Email: Lee.Money@horsham.gov.uk 
    

  

  

Horsham District Council, Albery House, Springfield Road, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 2GB
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   www.horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive: Jane Eaton
     
From: Planning <planning@horsham.gov.uk> 
Sent: 12 June 2025 10:57
To: eh.planningconsultation <eh.planningconsultation@horsham.gov.uk>; Gareth.Jones 
<Gareth.Jones@horsham.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation - DC/25/0849 
 
Please see the attached consultation letter from Horsham District Council 
Re:DC/25/0849 

Telephone:  
Email: planning@horsham.gov.uk 
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